
Vestavia Hills  
City Council Agenda 
December 12, 2016 

6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order  
2. Roll Call 
3. Invocation – Jim St. John, Vestavia Hills Fire Chief 
4. Pledge Of Allegiance 
5. Announcements and Guest Recognition 
6. City Manager’s Report 
7. Councilors’ Reports 
8. Financial Reports – Melvin Turner, III, Finance Director/City Treasurer 
9. Approval of Minutes – November 28, 2016 (Regular Meeting) 

Old Business  

10. Resolution Number 4906 – A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To 
Appropriate Funding And To Execute And Deliver An Agreement With LED Solutions 
For Whiteway Lighting In The Right-Of-Way Of Highway 31 

New Business  

11. Resolution Number 4907 - A Resolution Approving An 020 – Restaurant Retail Liquor 
License For Taco Tech Corp D/B/A Taco Tech; I Kadek Sudarsana, Executive 

12. Resolution Number 4908 - A Resolution Appointing A Member To The Vestavia Hills 
Library Board 

13. Resolution Number 4909 – A Resolution Appointing A Member To The Vestavia Hills 
Parks And Recreation Board 

New Business (Unanimous Consent Requested) 

First Reading (No Action Taken At This Meeting) 

14. Ordinance Number 2373-B – An Ordinance Granting A Conditional Use Approval For 
Automotive Sales, Automotive Services- Major And Minor, Including Mechanical And 
Collision Repair For 1476 Montgomery Highway For An Additional 18-Month Period; 
Anthony F. And Margaret Serra, Owners, Alton Parker, Representing 



15. Ordinance Number 2688 – Rezoning – 3253 And 3257 Cahaba Heights Road And 3240 
Pipe Line Road; Rezone From Vestavia Hills R-4 (Residential District) To Vestavia 
Hills B-2 (Business District); Helen And John Mills, Owners 

16. Ordinance Number 2689 – Rezoning – 3118 Pinetree Drive; Lots 38 & 39, Topfield 
Subdivision; Rezone From Vestavia Hills R-1 (Residential District) To Vestavia Hills O-
1 (Office District); June Pryor, Owner 

17. Ordinance Number 2690 – Rezoning – 2053 Columbiana Road; Lot 1, Resurvey Of Lot 
9, Resurvey Of Shady Rock; Rezone From Vestaiva Hills O-1 (Office District) To 
Vestavia Hills INST (Institutional District); Shades Mountain Baptist Church, Owner 

18. Citizens Comments 
19. Motion For Adjournment 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 1 
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

NOVEMBER 28, 2016 
 
 

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM.  
The Mayor called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Mayor Ashley C. Curry 
      Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem 
      Kimberly Cook 
      Paul Head 

George Pierce  
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jeff Downes, City Manager 

Patrick H. Boone, City Attorney 
      Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk 
      Taneisha Tucker, Library Director 
      Dan Rary, Police Chief 
      Kevin York, Police Captain 
      Jim St. John, Fire Chief 
      Terry Ray, Deputy Fire Chief 
      Marvin Green, Deputy Fire Chief 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer 
      Melvin Turner, Finance Director 
      George Sawaya, Asst. City Treasurer 
      Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 
 
 Invocation was given by Pastor Kipp McClurg, Associate Pastor of Spiritual 
Formation at Vestavia Hills United Methodist Church, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION  
 

• Judge John Lowther issued the Investiture Oath of Office to new Municipal Judge 
James Sturdivant. 

• The Mayor reminded everyone that the Water Emergency Declaration goes into 
effect tonight.  He indicated that rain is expected tonight, but there’s more needed 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 2 
 

to replenish the water supply and asked everyone to become familiar with the 
restrictions and abide by the Ordinance. 

• The Mayor stated that the Council has received applications for upcoming 
vacancies on the Park and Recreation Board as well as the Library Board.  
Interviews will be held the 2nd and 5th of December beginning at 8:30 AM.  A 
total of 18 applications were received.   

 
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

• Mr. Downes stated that the Town Hall meetings,hosted by the Community Spaces 
Committee, have begun.  He indicated that there have been 114 online responses 
from individuals who attended and/or reviewed the information on the Vestavia 
Listens website.  The last meeting is scheduled for noon, December 6, here at City 
Hall.  He stated that they are happy with these responses, but hope for more to be 
submitted. 

• The City’s contractor has notified the City of their intent to begin paving on 
December 6 near the Blue Lake area, weather permitting.  Paving will continue 
throughout Cahaba Heights through December 22 and the remainder will resume 
in January.  Notifications will be posted on the City’s website. 

• Mr. Downes stated that there has been an ongoing County-led project to improve 
the intersection of Crosshaven Drive and Green Valley Road.  The County is in 
the ROW acquisition and utility location phase of the project.  The City was 
recently notified of funding opportunities for feasibility and engineering studies 
for this region and a particular APPLE grant, which allows preliminary 
engineering to begin, will study funding needed to improved roadways.  The City 
was notified that there was a good chance to receive an 80/20 split with a max 
share of $60,000 for the project.   

• Mr. Downes stated that he was requested to explain issues involved in closing 
existing roadways.  He stated that the process is explained on the City’s website.  
It involves legal issues, utility relocations, EMS response, real estate acquisition 
and infrastructure to allow turnarounds. 

 
COUNCILORS’ REPORTS 

 
• Mr. Pierce announced that Holiday in the Hills kicks off tomorrow night.  

Breakfast with Santa will be held December 10 and the Christmas Parade on 
December 11.  He asked everyone to shop Vestavia Hills for Christmas shopping. 

• Mrs. Cook stated that she and Mr. Weaver met with Dr. Phillips and Board of 
Education President Mark Hogewood to discuss school facilities, etc.  She 
indicated the Council has established good communications between the City and 
the Board and will continue to keep those lines of communication open.  The next 
Board of Education meeting is the work session at 4:30 on December 14, with the 
meeting at 6 PM.   

• Mrs. Cook stated that they recently closed the latest priorities survey on Vestavia 
Listens with 122 responses.  She indicated the responses provided some great 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 3 
 

feedback and stated that she hopes, as more individuals become familiar with the 
portal, the Council will receive a good feedback from the public. 

• Mr. Head reiterated the December 6 Community Spaces presentation and 
encouraged everyone to attend.  He acknowledged Steve Ammons and Anne 
Smyth, who were both in attendance at the meeting, and indicated how much time 
they have put into this project. 

• Mr. Weaver stated that he and Mr. Head had an opportunity to meet with coaches 
at the High School to discuss the Community Spaces proposal and indicated the 
coaches appreciated the thought and work put into the project.  He added that the 
coaches get a good bit of insight from athletes because this project would affect 
them. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of the following meetings were presented for approval:  November 
14, 2016 (Regular Meeting). 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of November 14, 2016 

(Regular Meeting) and approve them as presented was by Mr. Pierce and 
second by Mr. Weaver.  Roll call vote as follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2686 
 
Ordinance Number 2686 – Rezoning – 3200 Ridgely Drive, 4104, 4105, 4109, 4117 

and 4101 Crosshaven Drive; Lots 1-6, Holiday’s 1st Addition to 
Cahaba Heights; James T. Pursell, III, Philip Michael, Faye Bragg, 
Sharon Snyder, Joseph and Jacques Abou-Jaoude and Doug Allen, 
Owners 

 
 Ms. Leavings briefly explained the request for a B-1.2 development along 
Crosshaven Drive.  She stated that this was presented to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission with a unanimous favorable recommendation subject to three conditions 
written into the Ordinance. 
 
 Mr. Boone gave a background of Alabama law on zoning changes, the rules to be 
followed when considering a zoning case, etc. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2686 was by Mr. Head and second 

was by Mrs. Cook.  



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 4 
 

 
 Jamie Pursell, 3100 Starview Circle, stated that he operates three garden centers 
in the Birmingham area.  He gave an overview of the request for a garden center 
development with a morning coffee shop and a restaurant.  He indicated that these 
properties were within the City’s master plan to be viewed as a possible village center.  
He indicated that he investigated the development with City Officials and then went 
around to the adjacent neighborhoods seeking support for the project and assembling the 
properties.   Mr. Pursell stated that he met and worked with adjacent neighbors to make 
the development more attractive to adjacent neighborhoods, including moving the 
dumpsters to the Crosshaven side of the property away from any homes, etc.  Becky 
Satterfield, owner of the Satterfield’s Restaurant nearby, will also be the owner of the 
proposed restaurant on this property.   
 
The following individuals spoke in support of the development request: 
 

1. Deloye Burrell, 3273 Farringtonwood Drive; 
2. Abby Brady, 3987 Nachez Drive; 
3. Robert Debuys, 3467 Mossbrook Lane; 
4. Bob Elliott, 4028 Crosshaven Drive; 
5. Lane Brown, 3145 Dolly Ridge Drive. 

 
Scott Skipper, Skipper Consultant, stated that they were contacted by Mr. Pursell 

and stated that this type of development doesn’t generally require a traffic study. He 
detailed the factors that were used to determine the traffic scoring, the level of 
development, which had a garden center as an anchor, a restaurant and a coffee shop.  
Analysis of all factors and determination of traffic for the level of service determined 
there were no factors to show the addition of these businesses would affect the current 
traffic flow of the area.  He indicated they believe most vehicles that leave the property 
will go to Crosshaven except residents who live in the residential areas already located 
behind these properties.  There were no additional turning lanes that should be required 
for this development other than the proposed changes that are currently being worked 
upon by the County which would, in turn, benefit this development. 

 
Discussion ensued as the number of estimated trips is 90 in the morning in the 

normal morning peak, 40 in and 37 out in the afternoon; level “C” or better grading on 
the intersections and traffic flow, etc. 

 
Mark Gonzalez, Gonzalez-Strength & Associates, explained the engineering of 

the proposed development.  He stated that the plan presented to the City reserved 
property for the later expected expansion of Crosshaven Drive and no variances are being 
requested in this zoning request. 

 
Tony Renta, 2016 Dolly Brook Lane, stated that he is the landscape architect for 

the site.  He indicated they relocated the dumpsters to the property line closest to 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 5 
 

Crosshaven and put in additional buffering--more than required by Ordinance.  All 
lighting will be low and shining on the property and not on adjacent properties. 
 
 
The following individuals spoke in opposition to the request: 

1. Chris Brown, 3256 Ridgely Drive; 
2. Jesse Evans, attorney for a client who resides at 3221 Ridgeley Drive; 
3. Mieke Hemstreet, 3201 Page Lane; 
4. Sara Crane, 4237 Millhaven Drive; 
5. Deanna Williams, 3340 Ridgely Circle; 
6. Lynn Wilmoth, 3212 Paige Lane; 
7. Christine Dermott, 3208 Ridgely Drive; 
8. Barbara Wallace, 3208 Ridgely Court. 

 
Issues discussed include traffic on various residential roads, traffic cutting 

through residential areas, development within Vestavia Hills and the locations of 
proposed developments, noise from the proposed restaurant, hours of operation and 
service of alcohol, odors and pickup of the dumpsters, delivery trucks (18-wheelers) and 
how those deliveries will be made, availability of other properties in Cahaba Heights 
zoned already for commercial, outdoor activities at all hours of the day/night, traffic 
generated late-night areas because of the restaurant component of this development. 

 
Mayor Curry closed the public hearing and opened the floor for discussion from 

the Council.   
 
Discussion ensued concerning traffic, both existing and proposed, to be generated 

during the peak hour conditions, deliveries by 18-wheeler traffic which are received only 
occasionally could be accommodated by the radiuses presented in the plan, hours of 
operation for the restaurant are proposed for 4 PM to 10 PM as stated by Becky 
Satterfield.  The general manager for the restaurant explained the patronage of the 
restaurant and how it empties earlier in the evening.  Mr. Pursell stated that they begin 
deliveries for his establishment at 9 AM and deliveries last until about 1 PM and on the 
weekends they tend to close at 5 or 6 PM.  The coffee shop should be open early in the 
morning.  He indicated that the parking would work well because the peak of each 
business is at a different time. 

 
Mr. Weaver asked about the retention pond and where the water is captured and 

distributed.  Mr. Gonzalez explained.  Discussion ensued concerning proposed buffers, 
consistency of size and protection offered for the residential side which is in excess of 
20’ in many areas in lieu of the required 15’.  Mr. Pursell stated he has some outdoor 
seating which would allow some visualization of their retail space.  This would include 
outdoor dining at the restaurant; but there are no outdoor parties, only dining. 

 
Mr. Pierce asked about the number or proposed parking spaces.  Mr. Brady stated 

that the parking is based upon the usage and square footage of the proposed structures.  
Discussion ensued concerning ingress and egress off side streets instead of Crosshaven 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 6 
 

Drive.  Mr. Brady explained access management practices to reduce roadway access to 
heavily travelled roads so the accesses were put on the side streets.  Chief Rary stated that 
a traffic study would have to be done in the area to determine if the requirement to 
prevent a left turn on Crosshaven is recommended in this area. 

 
Mr. Pursell stated that the blind hill was created from a large tree and green 

bushes planted for privacy and this site will level out the grade so that some of the 
visibility issues will be diminished.  He stated that this development will close six 
driveways along Crosshaven Drive and all access will be on the safer side streets.  
Entrance from Valley Park would be encouraged and exit on Ridgely to prevent vehicles 
from cutting through to the residential neighborhoods. 

 
Mr. Brady explained the proposed infrastructure that would be required for the 

development.  He explained that there is a pre-existing condition of a lot of traffic, 
coming both from the Summit and other developments, that already drive this corridor.  
Crosshaven Drive should eventually be enlarged to three lanes.  Jefferson County has 
control of this project and the City is waiting for that intersection to be improved before 
other improvements are made.  This particular development does not generate enough 
traffic to warrant additional turn lanes. 

 
Mrs. Cook asked if the design of this development is consistent with the future 

widening plans of Crosshaven.  Mr. Brady stated that these are in compliance and the 
sidewalks that are planned would allow for the future expansion as is the grading of the 
property because they are within the property and not in the ROW. 

 
Barbara Wallace, 3208 Ridgely Court, asked if this will be a restaurant to replace 

Satterfield’s or a new restaurant.  Mrs. Satterfield stated that this is a new restaurant. 
 
Mr. Brady explained “through-road agreements” that previously existed before 

Jefferson County declared bankruptcy.  He stated that now there are discussions for new 
agreements and he anticipates that Jefferson County might eventually take over 
maintenance once again. 

 
Lynn Wilmoth, 3212 Paige Lane, asked about outdoor entertainment.  Ms. 

Satterfield stated that they do not intend to have any entertainment outdoors.  There are 
12 proposed seats located outside with no music piped outside.  She stated that the 
number of hours of operation in this development is overkill. 

 
Deanna Williams, 3340 Ridgely Circle, stated that there are better locations in 

Cahaba Heights for this development. 
 
The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
Mrs. Cook stated that she would like to suggest that no outdoor music be allowed 

on the property.  Mr. Pursell agreed to the condition and Mr. Boone suggested that the 
issue be placed into a private restrictive covenant. 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 7 
 

 
MOTION Motion to condition zoning approval upon the filing of a private restrictive 

covenant in the Office of the Judge of Probate to prohibit any outdoor 
music on the property and that a copy of said recorded covenant to be 
attached to the proposed Ordinance Number 2686 before the Ordinance is 
posted was by Mrs. Cook.  Second was by Mr. Pierce.  Roll call vote as 
follows: 

   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
There being no one to address the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the 
public hearing and called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
 Meeting recessed for a break at 8:21 PM.  At 8:30, Mayor Curry called the 
meeting back to order. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4897 
 
Resolution Number 4897 - A Resolution Changing The Date Of The December 26, 

2016 Council Meeting To December 28, 2016 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4897 was by Mrs. Cook and 

second was by Mr. Pierce.  
 
 Mr. Downes stated that this Resolution changes the regular meeting of the City 
Council from December 26 to December 28 in observance of Christmas since City 
offices are closed on the 26th. 
 
 The Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4898 
 
Resolution Number 4898 – A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On 

Deposit At National Bank Of Commerce 
 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 8 
 

 The Mayor stated that this changes the signers on all City bank accounts. 
 
 The Mayor asked Mr. Boone if all of these Resolutions could be voted upon in a 
single motion.  Mr. Boone stated that he didn’t see any problems with that. 
 
 The Mayor asked if the Council had any questions or discussions.  There being 
none, he opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4898 - 4904 was by Mr. Weaver 

and second was by Mr. Head.  
 
 The Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4899 
 
Resolution Number 4899 - A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On Deposit 

At Pinnacle Bank 
 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4900 
 
Resolution Number 4900 – A Resolution To Change Signers For A Court Cash 

Bond Account On Deposit At Regions Bank 
 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4901 
 
Resolution Number 4901 – A Resolution To Change Signers For Accounts On 

Deposit At Regions Bank 
 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4902 
 
Resolution Number 4902 – A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On 

Deposit With SouthPoint Bank 
 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 9 
 

 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4903 
 
Resolution Number 4903 – A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On 

Deposit With Wells Fargo Bank 
 
 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4904 
 
Resolution Number 4904 – A Resolution Changing Signers For Accounts On 

Deposit With Bank Of New York Mellon 
 
 See above. 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4905 
 
Resolution Number 4905 – A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager 

To Execute And Deliver An Agreement With Turner Food Systems LLC For 
Concessions To Patrons At City Recreational Facilities 

 
 Mr. Downes stated that the last concessions agreement has expired.  At the 
conclusion of the agreement, new RFP’s were distributed and recommendation was made 
to deliver an agreement with Turner Food Systems. 
 
 Anne Smyth, 1230 South Cove Lane and President of the Park and Recreation 
Board, stated that the changes to the agreement were explained within the materials of the 
Resolution along with other recommended changes by the Park and Recreation Board.  
She stated that it is difficult to keep concession stands going at seven locations and they 
recommend Turner Food Systems. 
 
 Discussion ensued as to satisfaction with concessions in the City.  Ms. Smyth 
explained and introduced Trenton Turner, owner of Turner Food Systems. 
 
 Mrs. Cook asked about a fine if no one shows up for an event. Ms. Smyth stated 
that that is included in the contract. She asked if the procedure for contacting Parks and 
Recreation employees if concessions are not open as required would be posted at all 
concessions locations. Discussion ensued about reducing collections from 15% to 10% 
and that there are now 2 contacts. 
 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 10 
 

 Mr. Pierce asked Mr. Turner what the City can do to make selling of concessions 
better.  Mr. Turner stated that the City has more recreational sports and higher revenues 
are derived from tournaments brought in from other areas. 
 
 Mr. Boone stated that he reviewed the contract and it meets the requirements of 
Alabama law. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4905 was by Mr. Weaver and 

second was by Mrs. Cook.  
 
 The Mayor called for the question. 
   Mrs. Cook – yes  Mr. Head – yes 
   Mr. Pierce – yes   Mr. Weaver – yes  
   Mayor Curry – yes   Motion carried. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED) 
 
 
FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)  
 
 The Mayor stated that the following Resolutions and/or Ordinances will be 
presented at a public hearing at the Council’s next regular meeting on December 12, 2016 
at 6:00 PM. 
 

• Resolution Number 4906 – A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City 
Manager To Appropriate Funding And To Execute And Deliver An Agreement 
With LED Solutions For Whiteway Lighting In The Right-Of-Way Of Highway 
31 

 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 Robert Debuys, 3467 Mossbrook Lane, read a statement of the progress of 
Cahaba Heights.  (see attached)  
 
 At 8:40 PM, Mrs. Cook made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Mr. Weaver.  
Meeting adjourned at 8:41 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
 



City Council Minutes 
 November 28, 2016 

Page 11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



City
N

y Council Minut
November 28, 201

Page 1

tes 
16 
12 

 

 



Resolution Number 4906 
Page 1 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4906 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER 
TO APPROPRIATE FUNDING AND TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN 
AGREEMENT WITH LED SOLUTIONS FOR WHITEWAY LIGHTING 
IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 31 

 
 WHEREAS, the Vestavia Hills Public Services Department researched options to 

upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of Highway 31; and 

 WHEREAS, the Public Services Director, in a memorandum to the City Manager, 

indicated said need along with a listing of the expected expenditures, a copy of which is marked 

as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully 

therein; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Manager has reviewed said request and recommended approval; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to approve 

the request as presented. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to expend an amount not to 

exceed $185,000.00 as detailed in the attached “Exhibit A”; and 

2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver an 

agreement with LED Solutions to upgrade the lights on the right-of-way of Highway 

31; and 

3. A copy of said agreement is marked as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into 

this Resolution Number 4906 as if written fully therein; and 

4. This Resolution Number 4906 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and 

approval. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 12th day of December, 2016. 



Resolution Number 4906 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

      Ashley C. Curry 

      Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: 

 

 

 

 

Rebecca Leavings  

City Clerk 



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 1



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 2



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 3



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 4



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 5



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 6



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 7



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 8



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 9



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 10



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 11



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 12



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 13



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 14



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 15



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 16



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 17



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 18



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 19



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 20



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 21



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 22



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 23



Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 24





Resolution No. 4906 - Exhibit A 

Page 26



 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4907 
 
 
 A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ALCOHOL 

LICENSE FOR TACO TECH CORP D/B/A TACO 
TECH; I KADEK SUDARSANA, EXECUTIVE 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, approves 

the alcohol license for Taco Tech Corp d/b/a Taco Tech, located at 2409 Acton Road, 

Suite 127, Vestavia Hills, Alabama, for the on-premise sale of 020 - Restaurant Retail 

Liquor; I Kadek Sudarsana, executive. 

 APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 12th day of December, 2016. 

 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 











RESOLUTION NUMBER 4908 
 
 APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE 

VESTAVIA HILLS LIBRARY BOARD 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 WHEREAS, ______________ is hereby appointed as a member of the City of 

Vestavia Hills Library Board; and 

 WHEREAS, the said appointment shall be effective January 1, 2017 and shall 

expire December 31, 2020. 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 12th day of December, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4909 
 
 APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE VESTAVIA HILLS 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 WHEREAS, _________________ is hereby appointed as a member of the City 

of Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board; and 

 WHEREAS, the appointment shall be effective January 1, 2017, and shall expire 

December 31, 2021. 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 12th day of December, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 



Ordinance Number 2373-B 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2373-B 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL 
FOR AUTOMOTIVE SALES, AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES – 
MAJOR AND MINOR, INCLUDING MECHANICAL AND 
COLLISION REPAIR FOR 1476 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY 

 
 WHEREAS, on December 13, 2010, the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills, Alabama, adopted and approved Ordinance Number 2331, also known as the City 

of Vestavia Hills Zoning Code; and 

 WHEREAS, Anthony F. and Margaret Serra are owners of the property located 

at 1476 Montgomery Highway zoned Vestavia Hills B-3 (business district); and 

 WHEREAS, Alton B. Parker Jr., Spain & Gillon, LLC, attorney for the Serras, 

presented an application for Conditional Use approval for the purpose of automotive 

sales, automotive services – major and minor, including, but not limited to, mechanical 

and collision repair for the property located at 1476 Montgomery Highway pursuant to 

Table 6 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code; and 

 WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs. Serra, owners of the property located at 1476 

Montgomery Highway, were desirous of opening a new or used automotive dealership 

with complete automotive servicing and repair on said property; and 

 WHEREAS, on November 14, 2011, the City Council of the City of Vestavia 

Hills adopted and approved Ordinance Number 2373 to grant said Conditional Use for 

the property located at 1476 Montgomery Highway as requested; and 

 WHEREAS, on or about April 7, 2014, the dealership suffered severe flooding of 

Patton Creek which caused significant damage to the premises; and 



Ordinance Number 2373-B 
Page 2 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 13.3.3 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code provides that 

“When such use is abandoned or discontinued for a period of one (1) year, it shall not be 

reestablished unless authorized by the Council;” and 

 WHEREAS, Alton Parker, Spain and Gillon, LLC, attorney for the owners, 

submitted a letter dated March 3, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2015, the Vestavia Hills City Council adopted and 

approved Ordinance Number 2373-A granting an 18-month extension for said dealership; 

a copy of which is marked as “Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into this 

Ordinance Number 2373-B as though written fully therein, requesting an additional 18-

month extension to said Conditional Use; and 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2016, Alton Parker, Spain and Gillon LLC again 

submitted a letter requesting an additional 18-month extension on said uses of 

Automotive Sales, Automotive Services – Major and Minor, including Mechanical and 

Collision Repair beginning October 15, 2016. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. An extension of said Conditional Use approval is hereby granted for 

automotive sales, automotive services – major and minor, including, but not 

limited to, mechanical and collision repair for property located at 1476 

Montgomery Highway for an 18-month period beginning October 15, 2016 

and ending at midnight, April 15, 2018; and 

2. This Ordinance Number 2373-B shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption, approval and publishing/posting pursuant to Alabama law; and 



Ordinance Number 2373-B 
Page 3 

 
DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28th day of 

December, 2016. 

 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2373-B is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of December, 2016 as same appears in the official records 
of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Library in the Forest, 
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the 
______ day of ______________, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2373-
Page

-B 
e 4 

 

 



Exhibit A - Ordinance No. 2373-B



Exhibit A - Ordinance No. 2373-B



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Date: October 8, 2011  

• CASE: P-1011-22 
• 
• REQUESTED ACTION:  Application for conditional use approval for automotive 

sales, automotive major and minor including mechanical and collision repair on the 
property located at 1476 Montgomery Highway 

• PROPOSED USE(S): 	commercial auto dealership with full repair of mechanical 
and collision. 

• ADDRESS/LOCATION.  1476 Montgomery Highway (see map attached). 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Anthony F. and Mary Margaret Serra, 9709 Parkway East, 
Suite D, Birmingham AL 35215 

• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Alton B. Parker, Jr., Spain & Gillon, LLC, 2117 
Second Avenue North, Birmingham AL 35203 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  This property is located on Montgomery Highway at 
the former Vulcan Lincoln Mercury dealership. The request is to re-open the 
dealership for previously owned vehicles complete with mechanical and collision 
repair. 

• CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  This property is 
located in Figure 20 of the Vestavia Hills Comprehensive Master Plan located in an 
area designated as village center. This request is consistent with the Plan. 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

1. City Clerk Review: I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / subdivision 
requirements related to this proposal, including application, notification, 
setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent to property 
owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and find it 
does meet the minimum requirements of the zoning with the conditional use 
approval. This property was operated as a dealership for many years and has 
been vacant for approximately 2 or 3 years. During that time, a new zoning 
ordinance was adopted that required dealerships and major mechanical repair 
uses to be granted a Conditional Use approval. This property lies in a 

1 



commercial part of the City with all properties surrounding it developed and 
operating as commercial with the exception of properties across from Massey 
Road. Since the rear portion of this property is inaccessible from the front by 
way of Little Shades Creek, buffering to that area is already provided. All 
modifications to the building and properties will be reviewed by the DRB and 
monitored and approved by the City's Engineer. 

City Clerk Recommendation: Recommend Approval. 

2. City Engineer Review: I have reviewed the request and find no 
problems. 

City Engineer Recommendation: n/a. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the request and find no 
problems. 

City Fire Marshal Recommendation: n/a. 

4. Building Safety Review:. I have reviewed the request and find no problems. 

Building Safety Recommendation: n/a. 

2 



 1 

MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend approval of An 18 Month Extension 
For A Conditional Use Approval For commercial automotive sales, automotive repair major and 
minor including mechanical and collision repair at 1476 Montgomery Hwy. Second was by Mr. 
Goodwin. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
  

Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Wolfe – yes         
Mrs. Cobb – yes   Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried  

 
 



s 

mixed office & 
neighborhood 

retail 

t 
• ..._ 

SEIB) e 
Pro pe 

/ 

highway 
commercial 

low and 
medium 
density 

residential 

high 
density 

residentia 

HOOVER 

H 0 ME WO 0 
• 

• 
/ 	 gateway 

2  
cf. 

Figure 20: Columbiana Road 
Land Use Analysis 

Nelghborl1004 • prienatite kw me,liurn detect, enale-ianue, troelenteal 

areu aide hither ilenekree near vinare •rniertal. Othrt 	 mar winkle 

• In 	 plus. to seraalstp. NIT..MANI an-, meal wen ,pue 

Value Center anael au- . enter, a on Ineheu Jammu ,  amore aer. 

	  Ma as of. ■ Kuhl rachs..4r road ark' lervt,r Mumma, pruiesuunal ohms. 

,1,114emin• renelennol +mar. a manet.a14, re:ream. anew 	 ruWar spares 

Commercial Corn • pnmanle hlah acne, marl an! acre., halm.. 

21.. with penierseerial er, anJ nusheiaanIt inteknen on upper florae w

on pre whey. (kher ureaten tnclule inetrunom and publa. apav 

(Tratew.ws and NtIdes ttatav ao are revro.vo tow the roottounin 

ss— olisev av4otn,a‘t rah :two oavot menage. laneluaearar.in4 uelate elemeno. 

Nnelei are urea, ...it a llama nor., where pubbe mac, gamete. and ether 

Public Javan riernenn eiumakt le.mtudrmel. 

D PTOtimIll,11.R1 ()fill:Ca • pemurtiv panic...nal orrice met Damen Jaall 

vary aoconttng to otrroundtop Other ■ atra nun aulutte tend and moan. 

and emPiarpeer). Ores .ta meahtp, endda eemees. and ol.11 IP4Ce 

Recreation anal Opel. Spa.: • publkr alum private ft•cmation ta. agars .m..1 

pawed natural s twee- Resirateon taKoloiea rear be were. parser or erenlenesi Open 

tpar re us arras prerenel an vet al ea t 	 mane inalke.te rawer reerron,aua use. 

Trailheads Trulneeke are punin 	 •lo, a mat whafr, Nice rule. raring. 

parkin,. and public amenake are peran.led a.t ir.n. Lune. 

■ School. • Scluaa Nkesbnes eirninterearr , IVe 	 Sehee.1 System 

,(1, 	 p55,  ,vie s 

S 

ins 
	

I 'warm Hillr (:norbrehtiture Plan 

5 



Ordinance Number 2688 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2688 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985, 
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF 
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS R-
4 TO VESTAVIA HILLS B-2 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

as follows:  That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of 

district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills R-4 (residential 

district) to Vestavia Hills B-2 (business district):  

3253 & 3257 Cahaba Heights Road and 3240 Pipe Line Road 
Helen and John Mills, Owner(s) 

 
More particularly described as follows: 
 
A parcel of land situated in the NE ¼ of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 3 West, 
Jefferson County, Alabama and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commence a found 3 inch capped pipe marking the SW corner of the above mentioned 
quarter Section ;thence run north 88 degrees 41 minutes 04 seconds West along the south 
line thereof  for a distance of 209.63 feet to the point of beginning, said point also being a 
found 3 inch capped pipe; thence run North 89 degrees 06 minutes 54 West for a distance 
of 214.87 feet to a found crimped pipe; thence fun north 01 degrees 18 minutes 04 
seconds west for a distance of 415.36 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-450-LS, said 
point also being on the southernmost right-of-way of Cahaba Heights Road (50’ right-of-
way); thence run south 89 degrees 03 minutes 22 seconds East along said ROW for a 
distance of 175.00 feet of a found capped rebar (SSI); thence leaving said right-of-way 
run South 01 degrees 13 minutes 48 seconds east for a distance of 205.50 feet to a found 
rebar; thence run south 89 degrees 15 minutes 30 seconds east for a distance of 40.11 feet 
to a found 3 inch capped pipe; thence run south 01 degrees 18 minutes 15 seconds east 
for a distance of 209.76 feet to the point of beginning.  Said parcel containing 80,945 
square feet of 1.86 acres more or less. 

 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of December, 2016. 

 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor  



Ordinance Number 2688 
Page 2 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2688 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of December, 2016 as same appears in the official records 
of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New 
Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day of 
______________, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 

 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
 

• CASE:  P-1016-43 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: from Vestavia Hills B-3 and Vestavia Hills R-4 To 
Vestavia Hills B-2 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3253 & 3257 Cahaba Heights Rd. and 3240 Pipeline Rd. 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER: Helen Crow & John C. Mills 

 
• REPRESNTING AGENT: Sorrell Chew 

 
• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Property is three lots with main frontage on Cahaba 

Heights Rd.  Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a practice facility of the Vestavia 
Wrestling Club. The two lots along Cahaba Heights Rd. are already zoned B-3, 
however, the lot behind is zoned R-4. The rezoning would give all lots a B-2 zoning. 
Indoor recreation is a permitted use in a B-2. The building on 3253 Cahaba Heights 
Rd. would be rehabbed and remain. The structure on 3257 would be demolished. The 
proposed practice facility meets all requirements of a B-2 zoning, including parking 
and buffering. The lots would be recombined after rezoning is approved. A proposed 
site plan and landscape plan is attached. The applicants state that the facility would be 
used only for practices during the week. 

 
• CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN:  The request is consistent with the 

Cahaba Heights Community Plan for retail/mixed use.  
 

• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation. 
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and have no issues 
with the request. 

 

Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.  
 
4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

MOTION  Mr. Burrell made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 3253 & 3257 
Cahab Heights Rd. and 3240 Pipeline Rd. from Vestavia Hills B-3 and Vestavia Hills R-4 To 
Vestavia Hills B-2 subject to engineering review. Second was by Mr. House. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Wolfe – yes          
Mr. Cobb – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Motion carried 

 

Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



TTRANSMITTAL  PA G E S :   

 DAT E :  October 6, 2016 FR OM:  Roman Gary 
PR OJ E C T :  VVestavia Wrrest l ing Club  

RRezoning Applicat ion 
 

JOB  N O:  16125 

AT T E NT I O N:  Conrad Garr ison,, City P lanner  
 

COM P A N Y:  City of Vestavia Hil ls  PH ONE :  (205) 978-0179 
AD D R E S S :  1032 Montgomery Highway FAX :   

C I T Y ,  ST AT E :  Vestavia Hi l ls,  Alabama Z I P :  35216 

COHEN CARNAGGIO REYNOLDS  ARCHIT E CT UR E . I NT ER I ORS . DE S I GN 
 2 9 2 0  1 S T  A V E N U E  S O U T H ,  B I R M I N G H A M ,  A L  3 5 2 3 3  P  2 0 5 - 3 2 4 - 8 8 6 4  F  2 0 5 - 3 2 4 - 8 4 9 6   

 
Re: VVestavia Wrest l ing Club – Rezoning Appl icat ion 
 
Conrad, 
 
Our submission for the Rezoning of the Vestavia Wrest l ing Club is at tached for Planning & 
Zoning Approval.  During the October 4t h Work Session, the committee requested the 
descript ion/purpose and Operating hours for the Wrest l ing Club.  Thus the Descript ion is as 
fol lows: 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION & OPERATING HOURS 
 
The Vestavia Wrestling Club (VWC) serves the youth of our community ranging from Kindergarten 
through 6th grade levels. VWC offers training and practice opportunities in folkstyle wrestling, as well as 
the Olympic styles of freestyle and greco-roman wrestling. VWC will hold practices 3 to 5 times per week 
in the afternoon/evenings for its members. Those practices will include the teaching and drilling of 
wrestling techniques along with games and activities to reinforce the teaching done by VWC coaches and 
staff.

We have attached the fol lowing documents for City of Vestavia Hi l ls P lanning & Zoning 
Approval. 
 

1. $100 Applicat ion Fee, Check #009214, payable to the City of Vestavia.  
2. Two Original Applicat ions with the Owner’s s ignature notarized & representing agent 

designated. 
3. Three copies of Vic ini ty Map & Exist ing Property Survey.  
4. Three copies of Si te Development Plan, dated 10/06/16.  
5. Three copies of Landscaping Plan, dated 10/06/16.  
6. Three copies of Civi l  Si te Drainage Plan, dated 10/06/16.  
7. Three copies of Civi l  Stormwater Management Report.  
8. One CD Electronice copy of ent ire Rezoning Submission.  

 
I f  you have any quest ions or need any addit ional information, please do not hesi tate to 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

Roman Gary 
Roman Gary, AIA, LEED AP 
Vice President 

Ordinance No. 2688 - Exhibit



Ordinance Number 2689 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2689 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985, 
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF 
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS R-
1 TO VESTAVIA HILLS O-1. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

as follows:  That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of 

district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills R-1 (residential 

district) to Vestavia Hills O-1 (office district):  

3118 Pine Tree Drive 
Lots 38 & 39, Topfield Subdivision 

June Pryor, Owner(s) 
 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that said rezoning is conditioned up on the 

development being developed substantially as presented in attached drawings. 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of December, 2016. 

 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor  
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2689 
Page 2 

 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2689 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of December, 2016 as same appears in the official records 
of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New 
Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day of 
______________, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 

 
 



Ordiinance Number
P
r 2689 
Page 3 

 

 



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     SEPTEMBER 08, 2016

� CASE:  P-0816-34

� REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1

� ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3111 Pine Tree Dr.

� APPLICANT/OWNER: June Pryor

� REPRESNTING AGENT: Todd Thompson

� GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on the corner of Pine Tree Cir. and Pine 
Tree Dr. Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a two story medical office building
(8,225 sq. ft. +/-). The proposed building meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, 
including parking and buffering. Currently, the project sits on two lots, however, the 
lots would be recombined after rezoning is approved. A proposed site plan and tree 
save plan is attached. A creek runs through the center portion of the property and is 
proposed to be untouched.

� CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use/open space. Additionally, the 
property directly across Pine Tree Cir. is already zoned O-1

� STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation and that the building is constructed in a residential style.

2. City Engineer Review:  Approval needed on creek and drainage.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request.

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 3111 Pine Tree Dr.
from Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1 based on the renderings presented. Second was by 
Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Wolfe – yes
Mrs. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes 
Motion carried

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



15
' B

U
FF

ER
 Y

AR
D

15' BUFFER YARD

15' BUFFER YARD

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 O
F

F
IC

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 D
R

. 
S

H
IR

L
E

Y
 &

 D
R

. 
S

H
IR

L
E

Y
Z

O
N

IN
G

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
E

S
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
0

, 
2

0
16

3
11

1 
P

IN
E

 T
R

E
E

 D
R

IV
E

V
E

S
T

A
V

IA
 H

IL
L

S
, 

A
L

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



2

F
R

O
N

T
 

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
s

c
a

l
e

:
 

1
/

8
”

=
1

’
-

0
”

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

D
 R

O
O

F

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

D
 R

O
O

F

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

D
 R

O
O

F

W
H

IT
E

  
S

T
U

C
C

O
W

H
IT

E
 C

L
A

P
B

O
A

R
D

L
O

W
 P

R
O

F
IL

E
 

S
IN

G
L

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

W
H

IT
E

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

IT
H

  

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

W
H

IT
E

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

IT
H

  

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

S
T

O
N

E

W
H

IT
E

 S
ID

IN
G

T
A

K
IN

G
 C

U
E

S
 F

R
O

M
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



3

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

 R
O

O
F

L
O

W
-P

R
O

F
IL

E
, S

IN
G

L
E

 

S
T

O
R

Y
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

L
O

W
-P

R
O

F
IL

E
 

S
IN

G
L

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 D

E
S

IG
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IE

S

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 W

O
O

D
  

T
R

IM

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 W

H
IT

E
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

N
A

T
IV

E
, D

R
O

U
G

H
T

-R
E

S
IS

T
A

N
T

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

P
E

R
M

E
A

B
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

W
O

O
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
 S

T
A

IR
S

R
O

O
F

 T
R

E
L

L
IS

 S
H

A
D

E
S

 E
N

T
R

Y
 

P
O

R
C

H
 &

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
E

L
O

W
G

R
E

E
N

 R
O

O
F

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

 R
O

O
F

M
E

T
A

L
 G

A
B

L
E

 R
O

O
F

P
O

S
S

IB
L

E
 S

O
L

A
R

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 S
H

A
D

E
S

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 B
E

L
O

W

N
O

T
E

: T
R

E
E

S
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 I
N

 R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

 T
O

 S
E

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
W

O
O

D
 F

E
N

C
E

-L
IK

E
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
 S

C
R

E
E

N

W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E
-L

IK
E

 P
R

IV
A

C
Y

 S
C

R
E

E
N

E
L

E
V

A
T

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 O

N
 P

IE
R

S
 T

O
 M

IN
IM

IZ
E

 S
IT

E
 I

M
P

A
C

T

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



4

S
Y

S
-T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 G
O

A
L

S
| P

A
G

E
 1

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

G
R

E
E

N
 R

O
O

F
 W

IT
H

 N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

S
R

A
IN

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 &
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 C
R

E
E

K
 E

D
G

E

N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

S

P
E

R
M

E
A

B
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



5

S
Y

S
-T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 G
O

A
L

S
| P

A
G

E
 2

H
IG

H
-E

F
F

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

H
IG

H
-E

F
F

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
 

R
E

D
U

C
E

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
D

 &
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

B
L

E
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 R
E

D
U

C
E

 

IM
P

A
C

T
 O

N
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 

&
 L

IF
E

T
IM

E
 O

F
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

U
T

IL
IZ

IN
G

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 

L
IG

H
T

 T
O

 I
L

L
U

M
IN

A
T

E
 

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 

R
E

D
U

C
E

S
 N

E
E

D
 F

O
R

 

A
R

T
IF

IC
IA

L
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
, 

U
L

T
IM

A
T

E
L

Y
 R

E
D

U
C

IN
G

 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

2
5

 k
W

 S
O

L
A

R
 C

A
R

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 

C
A

P
T

U
R

E
S

 S
O

L
A

R
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
, W

H
IL

E
 

S
IM

U
L

T
A

N
E

O
U

S
L

Y
 S

H
A

D
IN

G
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 B
E

L
O

W
. 

T
H

A
T

’S
 

E
N

O
U

G
H

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 T
O

 P
O

W
E

R
 2

.5
 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 H
O

M
E

S

H
IG

H
-E

F
F

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 F
O

R
 

V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IO

N
, H

E
A

T
IN

G
, 

C
O

O
L

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

O
R

E
. 

R
E

D
U

C
E

S
 C

A
R

B
O

N
 

F
O

O
T

P
R

IN
T

 O
F

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



6

T
h

e
 L

iv
in

g
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
™

 i
s

 a
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, a

d
v

o
ca

cy
 t

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 p
h

il
o

s
o

p
h

y
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
fi

n
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
d

v
a

n
ce

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 o

f 
s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

il
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 t
o

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 a
ct

s
 t

o
 r

a
p

id
ly

 d
im

in
is

h
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
li

m
it

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

-g
a

m
e

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
 w

e
 s

e
e

k
.

L
IV

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
H

A
L

L
E

N
G

E
 P

R
E

C
E

D
E

N
T

S

C
L

IN
T

 J
O

S
E

Y
 P

A
V

IL
IO

N
  
/

/
  
D

E
C

A
T

U
R

, T
X

O
M

E
G

A
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
R

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 L
IV

IN
G

 /
/

 R
H

IN
E

B
E

C
K

, N
Y

P
A

C
K

A
R

D
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S

 /
/

 L
O

S
 A

L
T

O
S

, C
A

S
Y

S
-T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 G
O

A
L

S
| P

A
G

E
 3

Exhibit - Ordinance No. 2689



Ordinance Number 2690 
Page 1 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2690 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985, 
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF 
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS O-
1 TO VESTAVIA HILLS INST. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, 

as follows:  That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of 

district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills O-1 (office 

district) to Vestavia Hills INST (institutional district):  

2053 Columbiana Road 
Lot 1, Resurvey of Lot 9, Resurvey of Shady Rock 

Shades Mountain Baptist Church, Owner(s) 
 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28th day of December, 2016. 

 
 
 
      Ashley C. Curry 
      Mayor  
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance Number 2690 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
 I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2690 is a true and 
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of December, 2016 as same appears in the official records 
of said City. 
 
 Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New 
Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the ______ day of 
______________, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
      Rebecca Leavings 
      City Clerk 

 
 



Ordiinance Number
P
r 2690 
Page 3 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     OCTOBER 13, 2016 
 

• CASE:  P-1016-41 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION: Vestavia Hills O-1 To Vestavia Hills Inst. 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2053 Columbiana Rd. 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER: Shades Mountain Baptist Church 
 

• REPRESNTING AGENT:  
 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Church purchased adjacent lot to the south and intends 
to tear the house down and use the lot for additional open space. A structure may be 
built at a later date. See attached plan and description. 
 

• VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The request is consistent with 
the plan for mixed office & neighborhood retail and corridor beautification.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  Add condition that the house must be torn 
down within 9 months of rezoning.  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  Currently reviewing plans. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues        
 

 
 
 



 2 

MOTION  Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 2053 Columbiana 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills O-1 To Vestavia Hills Inst. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
  

Mr. Goodwin – yes   Mr. Burrell – yes   
Mr. Gilchrist – yes   Mr. Wolfe – abstained         
Mr. House – yes    Mr. Brooks – yes 
Mr. Visintainer – yes    
Motion carried 

 



BEFORE 

AFTER 

Vicinity Sketch 
2053 Columbiana Road; Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216 



FOUND 1/2. 
CRUM 

LEGEND  
ASPHALT 
BUILDING 
CALCULATED 
MEASURED 
CHORD 
LONG CHORD 
DEFLECTION 
DELTA 
EASEMENT 
HEADWALL 
MINIMUM 
MANHOLE 
OVERHANG 
PORCH 
RADIUS 
RIGHT OF WAY 	 FALLEN TREES 
SANITARY 	 ON CODER 
STORM 
LOWY 	 - -- 
ACRES 
SOUARE FEET 
CENTERUNE 
AIR CONDIDONF_R 
POLE 
ANCHOR 
FENCE 
POWER UNE 
PAVEMENT 
1STI1 
TANGENT 
RESIDENCE 
UCHT 
COVERED 

ASP 
BLDG 
CALC 
MEAS 
CH 
LNG 
Id 
A 

ESIAT 
HW 
MIN 
MN 
OH 
POR 
R 
R.O.W. 
SAN 
SIM 
UM. 
AC 
S.F. 

A/C 

PAH 
W/ 
TAN 
RES 
oLGT 
COY 

w EAsENDTZ 

h4AP & MEAS 
50. 00 

ACREAGE 

0 
LOT 2 

STONE 

COLUMN 

TWE 

P~L `v 

 

DECK 

CONCRETE 

WALL 

=.CORNER 

LOT 
DURNSIDES RESURVEY 

AD. 510, PG. 03 

1111111 $4 
IEtAR 

FOUND 115 
ROMP '20er 

mEAs 1109. 

FOUND CONCRETE 

MEAS 5,74 • 

B A 
--------  

- 	
..„ 

esIs 

* 	No. 111,17f.i 	ik 
PROFESSIONAL a'S 

LAND 

-------- -- - 
• ......... 

C) 

FOuND CONCRETE 
NUNUOCNT 

!?0.4, 

CEILLIM
BJA 

 Hi-Asa:co-ye 

ASPHA L. T
NA RnA  

ee0,  Rat., 

'CLOSING SURVEY' *(RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 12, PG. 37) STATE OF ALABAMA) 
AND PART OF THE N.E.1/4 OF THE S.W.1/4 JEFFERSON COUNTY) 
OF SEC 25, T185, R3W, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA 

L L.:recce D. Ws cod. registered Enginee,-_Lancl Survexer, or_ Roy W.ems..n.4 o 	 Used Sprvessr •  hereby certify that I hove 
surveyed Lot 	Block - 	A RESINVEY UV LOT 9, RESURVEY OF SHADY RUCK 	oe recorded in 
Map Volume 65 Page  10 	In the Office of the Judge of Probate. Jefferson County. Alabama; that there are no rights-of-way. 
easements or joint driveways over or across said land visdsle on the surface except cm shown: that there are no electric or telephone wires 
(excluding wires which serve the premises only) or structured or supports therefor. including poles, anchors and guy wires, on or over said 
premises except as shown; that there ore no encroachments on sold lot except as shown and that Improvements are located as shown 
above. That I have consulted the Federal Insurance Administration "Flood Hazard Boundary Mop' and found that this property is not located 
in "a special flood hazard orea.:1 hereby state that all ports of this survey and drawing hove been completed in accordance with the 
current requirements of the Standards gt..proptIgg for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information and 
belief; according to my survey of 	/1/4/01.17771136-re 77 Z.41 or.  
Survey invalid if not sealed in red. 

Order No.: 
Purchaser: 	ildn..11" 1,1.4 
Address  	'I 	UMBJANA ROAD  
flood Zone 	Map Number:  01073F 05666  

Nine (OW INN win of So pub& nosr kw bow ..real by lido Not •141 bpi A.% *moot woo PA ewer Mr wool. mil/  or 1101.../..obb monied w bowing." be bowl Iowa bar000 N othbol to 
Nobooebb soommis, Wes 	 NoIglo➢ no ue e. bo loyal IN S. otik s..* el odd go* obi* dry CH Al boob. esiVir snew we emiwineird 	ear mwm shwas. mum 04 Usilmniss ..rows 

hent1.14.. *Mb, 	 innetura. ow. sad aw.aW urftee .4■•■••■■ 	wo oo ow be a. or■OorbobOO oworre or Ob ob.. wow. log/ No. 00000  bo.O 	 b 	 *owiftoomoi y000. 

(XigtoNoN000bob000, 71.  
ce D. Weygand. Reg. PEA -L-4..P)I 73 

Ray Weygand, Reg. LS. #24973 
169 °moor Rood, Homewood, AL 35209 
Phone:(205) 942-0086 ,ECNC (20,5) 942-0087 

CoPright 



Figure 20: Columbiana Road 
Land Use Analysis 

7  Neighborhood -primarily lowl medium dawity single.family residential 
	 areas with higher data°n near village cement). 	itt uses may include 

schools, places atonable. recreational arena, and open spa.. 

Village Center • mined use meets wish highest amities to core actors. 
	 Mix of uses should include retail and WV:kr businesses, professional offices, 

high density residential areas, instinsnons, recreation areas, and public spaces. 

1111  Commercial Core primanty high density. retail and ViVICY business 
arras with professional offices and multi-family resi.knots ors upper times or 
on periphery Other uses may include institunons and public space. 

Gateways and Nodes -Gateway, are entryways uao the community or 
village enhanced with consistent sigma, landscaping. arid other elements. 
Nodes ate sires, such as transit stops, where public spaces, sienna, and other 
public demo elements should be coma& ed 

Professional Offices primarily professional office uses. Density should 
vary according ro surroundings. Other uses may include retail and services 
(supporting offices and employees), places of simahitf. NNW spaces, and open apace. 

Recreation and Open Space - public arid prima recreation facilities and 
preserved natural spaces. Recreation facilities may be active, peal= Of combined. Open 
spaces are areas preserved in a natural stare and may include passive recreational uses. 

Trailheads - Trailheads are public sum along a trail, where bike racks, searing, 
parking, and public amenities are provided for trail users 

■ Schools • School facilities administrated by rise VGASVISI Hills School System. 

i:kr 	ft 

N 

w 

NO lffff fro 

/ HOMEWOOD 

V
. 

• %ay. 

41& 

gateway 

corridor 
beautification 

.1y IN, ‘.4  
11 4'  

r• 
• . 	• 

it. 
L.,! li 	tai 

low and 
medium 
density 

residential 

\ 

high 
density 

residential 

OcsM 
"Rast-e` 

HOO\'ER 

highway 
commercial 

high 
density 

residential 

' -5 

mixed office & 
neighborhood 

retail 

105 	 Vestavia Hills Comprehensive Plan 



Show search results for 2053 columbi... 

1 

S 

10f7/2016 

Zoning Fin 

Zoning Finder 

2053 columbiana rd, Vestavia Hi X 

https://vestaviahills.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=1765f0ae72754577becfe6d 82d6a65be 
	 1/1 


	2016_1212CC_A
	2016_1128CC_M
	Resolution 4906
	Resolution 4907
	Resolution 4908
	Resolution 4909
	Ordinance 2373-B
	Ordinance 2688
	Ordinance 2689
	Ordinance 2690



